From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

To: IVELISSE SANCHEZ SOULTAIRE ; (iRt 57 s SA)

Cc: andrewgoetz@bcpeabody.com; daniel paganrosa@yahoo.com; johannawillis@bcpeabody.com;
kencaraccia@bcpeabody.com

Subject: re: SPAM-LOW: Via Verde final alignment shape files

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:24:44 PM

Importance: High

Hi Ivelisse -

Thank you for the files. One challenge however .....

unless the recipient (like me) has GIS on their computer we cannot open the shape files. 1 am 100%
sure neitherﬁ nor have that capability so they will not be able to open any of the files
(other than the .pdf file of the cover letter). | cannot open them either (sorry)!

Last time we were able to access the GIE ftp site and open the 96 alignment drawings because they
were kept in a folder as .pdf files. It will be necessary for these final alignment drawings 48.0-Z- *****
to be set up as 96 .pdf files so they can be accessed. Can that be done?

Thanks (sorry for the bad news)

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

From: "IVELISSE SANCHEZ SOULTAIRE" <I-SANCHEZ@PREPA.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:42 PM

To: FOIA Exemption @usace.army.mil FOIA Exemption @usace.army.mil
Subject: SPAM-LOW: Via Verde final alignment shape files

Greetings: As agreed during the last Interagency Meeting held at the USACE Antilles Offices, attached
please find the shape files for the final Via Verde alignment requested as part of the JPA process.
Efforts are being made to present the supplemental Biological Assessment as previously indicated, by
March 31. We will hand deliver a hard copy of the attached documents later on today. Thank you,

Ivelisse C. Sanchez Soultaire, Esq.

Supervisora de Cumplimiento Reglamentacion Ambiental
Departamento Proyectos y Licenciamiento Ambiental
Proteccién Ambiental y Confiabilidad de Calidad

Planificacién y Proteccion Ambiental

Direccién Fisica:

Edif. NEOS 707
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#1110 Ave. Ponce de Ledn

Santurce, PR 00926

Direccién Postal:
A.E.E.
PO Box 364267

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00936-4267

Tel. (787) 521-4971
Fax: (787) 521-4999

E-mail: i-sanchez@prepa.com <mailto:i-sanchez@prepa.com>

Visite nuestra pagina en la Internet en: www.aeepr.com

Visit our Web Page at www.prepa.com
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